Tran, Frank

From: Jacque Bush [jrbush@hepn.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 1:43 PM

To: Tran, Frank

Subject: RE: License Amendment - Hoosier Energy
Attachments: Cover Letter to amend license 13-18945-01 9'20'12.pdf
See attached.

Thanks Jacque

From: Tran, Frank [mailto:Frank.Tran@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 2:17 PM

To: Jacque Bush
Subject: RE: License Amendment - Hoosier Energy

Dear Ms. Bush:
The letter is ok. Please include your title when you sign.

Sincerely,

Frants Cran, Health Physicist/License Reviewer
U.8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

RIH/Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
(630)829-9623

Frank. Tran@nrc.gov

From: Jacque Bush [mailto:jirbush@hepn.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 12:26 PM
To: Tran, Frank

Subject: License Amendment - Hoosier Energy

Hi;
Would you please review the letter below (italicized), and let me know if this is what you need? Once you say it’s ok, |
will print, sign, scan and email it to you.

Thanks Jacque

September 20, 2012

Materials Licensing Branch

U.S. Nuclear regulatory Commission, Region 111
2443 Warrensville Road, Suite 210

Lisle, IN 60532-4352

RE. License Amendment
License No. 13-18945-01

Dear Sir:


mailto:mailto:jrbush@hepn.com
mailto:Frank.Tran@nrc.gov
mailto:mailto:Frank.Tran@nrc.gov
mailto:Urbush@hepn.com

HOOSIERENERGY

RURAL ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. I

A Touchstone Energy® Cooperative '~

September 20, 2012

Materials Licensing Branch

U.S. Nuclear regulatory Commission, Region 111
2443 Warrensville Road, Suite 210

Lisle, IN 60532-4352

RE: License Amendment
License No. 13-18945-01

Dear Sir;

Please amend License No. 13-18945-01 to include the eight (8) nuclear devices at Hoosier Energy’s Ratts
Generating Station located at 6825 N. Blackburn Road, Petersburg, IN 47567 instead of generating a new license as
requested in letter dated January 24, 2012 which included two copies of NRC form 313.

The nuclear devices are described in the table below:

Radioisotope | Manufacturer | Model No. ?;:) ‘;;:; Quantity Purpose of fixed gauges
. Stock i SECOAL 3@20 To determine coal pipe voids between
Radium226 | povioment Co. | 11-z1554 | "W2170 | Mitlicuries | bunker outlet and rotary coal feeder inlet.

NOTE: The devices at Ratts are registered through the state of Indiana.

If you have any questions or need any further information, you can contact me at (812) 356-4291 ext. 3109

Sincerely,

Jacquelyn R. Bush,
Chemical Laboratory Supervisor/RSO

Ce: Central File
Merom Central File
Ratts Central File
M. Reilly

B500 WEST OLD 54 + SULLIVAN, INDIANA 47882 + PHONE: 812-356-4291 « Fax: 812-356-4298




Please amend License No, 13-18945-01 to include the eight (8) nuclear devices at Hoosier Energy’s Ratts Generating Station located
at 6825 N. Blackburn Road, Petersburg, IN 47567 instead of generating a new license as requested in letter dated January 24, 2012
which included two copies of NRC form 313.

The nuclear devices are described in the table below:

Radioisotope | Manufacturer | Model No. i:::;;ii Quantity Purpose of fixed gauges
| To determine coal pipe voids between
) Stock SECOAL 11- S@20
Radium 226 Equipment Co. | 21554 1-W2170 Millicuries g:;zfer outlet and rotary coal feeder

NOTE: The devices at Ratts are registered through the state of Indiana.

If you have any questions or need any further information, you can contact me at (812) 356-4291 ext. 3109

Thanks Jacque

Jacquelyn R. Bush £
Chemical Laboratory Supervisor/RSO

HOOSIERENERGY REC, Inc.
Merom Generating Station
Mailing/Shipping: 5500 W. Old Hwy 54
Sullivan, IN. 47882-0007

Office: 812-356-4291 ext. 3109

Fax: 812-356-5215

Email: jrbush@hepn.com

This €-mail and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient{s} and may contain confidential information. If you have received this E-Mail in error, please contact the
sender by reply and destroy this E-mail. The contents of this E-mail may be subject to approval in writing signed by appropriate company personnel. Hoosier Energy accepts no liability for
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this E-mail.
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